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STATE OF NEW MEXICO Eeﬁ‘ﬁ/f REE =
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

GARY E. JOHNSON JENNIFER A. SALISBURY 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY AZTEC, NEW MEXICO $7410

July 10,1995

EOG (New Mexico) Inc

621 17th Street
STE 1800

Denver co 80293

RE: wells failing MIT’s :

B-18-23N-1W
P- 4-23N-2W
D-12-24N-1W
E-26-24N-1W
B-29-24N-1W
F-30-24N-1W
K-31-24N-1W
B-33-24N-1W
G-36-24N-2W
L-04-23N-1W
K-29-24N-1W

rd

Florence Millenbaugh # 1
JicK157#2

E JHooten # 1
Wasson Fed # 2
Crane Fed # 8
Abraham Fed # 2
Crane Fed # 6
Harrington Fed # 2
BenFed # 1

Douthit Browning # 2
Harrington Fed # 6

Dear Mr Simmons,

(505) 3346178 FAX: (S05) 4610

The above mentioned wells failed the MIT’s ran June 15 & 16,1995. According to rule 203 B
paragraph 3, all wells failing the mechanical integrity test shall be plugged & abandoned in
accordance with these rules or the casing problem corrected & retested within 90 days. You are
hereby directed to bring the wells in compliance prior to Oct. 10, 1995.

Also our records show that the Abraham Fed # 8 in J-20-24N-1W has not been tested . You
are hereby directed to run a MIT prior to August 11,1995.

Sincerely, ) .

Johnny Robinson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: Well file
BLM



